Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 2:21 PM

To: yvonne wong

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE
SURVEYOR LKK REF CC4/AXA17022434/T1hb3

Attachments: SLG1457E.MP4

Without Prejudice

Dear Yvonne,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Based on the footage, both vehicles were changing towards the same lane when the accident happened.
We are currently engaging our Insured and will get back for an update the soonest time.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: yvonne wong [mailto:yvonne.wong@dingauto.sg]

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR

Dear Vic
Attach video clips

Yvonne Wong
Ding Auto Pte Ltd

On Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 1:09 PM, yvonne wong <yvonne.wong@dingauto.sg> wrote:
Dear Vic




Attach video clip for your ref.

Your insured SLP9510J from four lane cut into 2nd lane & hit onto my insured SLG1457E and
my insured is on first lane going to give way to emergency vehicle.

Please advise the liability is our customer in our favous.
Thank you

Yvonne Wong
Ding Auto Pte Ltd

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: yvonne wong <yvonne.wong @dingauto.sg>

Date: Thu, Nov 23, 2017 at 6:47 PM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR
To: motor.survey @axa.com.sg

Cc: You jingfeng <jingfeng@dingauto.sg>, Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>, Vivian
<vivian.tan @dingauto.sg>

HI ALL

PLEASE ARRANGE SURVEYOR TO SURVEY SLG1457E ASAP

THIS VEHICLE AT 249 JALAN BOON LAY

Thank you

Yvonne Wong
Ding Auto Pte Ltd



